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From: Renee Pedersen L)
To: James Luehman
Date: 4/22/04 11:30AM
Subject: Manual Action Enforcement Policy Extension request

Jim,

Here is the extension request for the policy. In accordance with the new EDO procedures, it should be
emailed to EDO Extension Request mailbox with me as cc.

Extension Request

OE is requesting an extension on a WITS item which also a Commission Tracking System Item dealing
with an interim enforcement discretion policy on the use of manual actions for fire protection.

1. WITS Item 20300261
2. Old due date: 5/10/04
3. New due date: 7/2304
4. Justification: OE's product (interim enforcement discretion policy), can only be delivered once NRR
has finished its portion, the technical acceptance criteria for manual actions and disposition of the public
comments. NRR's due date for this deliverable has been extended to May 21, 2004, as indicated in the
current rulemaking plan. Therefore, in accordance with previous agreements, OE will provide the policy 2
months after receipt of NRR's input, or July 23, 2004, which is also included in the rulemaking plan, which
the Chairman and Commissioner Merrifield were briefed on as part of a fire protection briefing on April 19,
2004.

CC: Frank Congel


